


















SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717

SECTION 00 43 36
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A)

1

P R O P O S E D S U B C O N T R A C T O R S F O R M

1 0 . 2 . 2 0 2 4 Argo Construction, Inc. -Corporation
D a t e Name of Firm. Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code §6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract
Code §§4100-4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B].

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in abid for apublic works project unless
registered with the California Department of Industriai Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)]. An inadvertent listing of asubcontractor who is not registered under §1725.5 will not
be grounds for abid protest or for determining abid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in
Labor Code §1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met.

A . S u b c o n t r a c t o r s W h o W i l l P e r f o r m Wo r k I n E x c e s s o f ' k o f 1 % O f To t a l B i d P r i c e

Bidder shall submit with its bid asubcontractor list using the form below. Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor'' who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's
Total Bid Price. If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall
submit with its bid asubcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is
greater.

At aminimum. Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor:
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. In
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g.. Boxes 5, 6, 7and/or 9] within
24 hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code §4106. An "unlisted"
determination may render aBid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in
question be performed by asubcontractor. In addition, an "unlisted" determination may render a
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question.

[Note: For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide asingle listing for that subcontractor that
complies with the requirements of this paragraph Aand paragraph B, below.]

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,^ supplier
and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. Bidder must provide the following
information with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii)
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location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box
4]; (v) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8]. and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].
Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24
hours of Bid opening. Bidder’s failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may
result in adetermination that Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement
and, therefore, its Bid is non-responsive.

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix
concrete hauler need not be listed as asubcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form,
EXCEPT when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement.

■'For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term "subcontractor" shall mean acontractor as defined in
California Public Contract Code §4113.
^Forthe purposes of Paragraph B, the term "subcontractor" shall mean aperson as defined in
Sect ion 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrat ive Code.

I

T H I S S PA C E k VA S I N T E N T I O N A L LY L E F T B L A N K
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SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717

Copy this page as needed to provide acomplete listing. P a p e 1 of 5
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

3 , A D D R E S S P H O N E N O .

4 . B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6. SUPPLIER ID 7 . F E D E R A L I D N O .

8 . L I C E N S E N O . 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K ; $

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D

L B E ?
12. IF LBE. CHECK

A P P L I C A B L E :□Y e s ; □N o □M B E ; □W B E ; □O B E * □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE

1 . T Y P E O F S U B C O N T R A C T O R :
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

3 . A D D R E S S PHONE NO.

4 . B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7 . F E D E R A L I D N O .5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8. LICENSE NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

11 . CERTIF IED
L B E ?

12. IF LBE. CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E : □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□Y e s ; □N o □M B E ; □W B E ; □O B E *

j
1 . TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)i

1 2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

P H O N E N O .3 . A D D R E S S

4, B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7, FEDERAL ID NO.5 , D IR REGISTRATION NO. 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8. L ICENSE NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

11 . CERT IF IED
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E : □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; DSBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □O B E *□Y e s ; □N o

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
□FirstTier; nLowerTier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

E M A I L2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E

PHONE NO.3 . A D D R E S S

4. B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7. FEDERAL ID NO.5 . D IR REGISTRATION NO. 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8. L ICENSE NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D

L B E ?
12. IF LBE, CHECK

A P P L I C A B L E : □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □O B E *□Y e s ; □N o

*MBE =Minority Business Enterprise, WBE =Women Business Enterprise, OBE =Other Business Enterprise.
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X

Guerra Construction Group jaime@guerraco.com 

984 Memorex Drive, Santa Clara 408.279.2027

Site Work and Utilities
1000000330 26-3473636
915544 245,000.00

X X

N/A

N/A

X

Expert Plumbing Solutions paul@eplumbingsolutions.com

1465 44th, SF CA  94122 415.531.5340 

Plumbing 

X

977638

1000014959
153,000.00

X

Q4 Mechanical Corporation q4mechanical@gmail.com

850 South Van Ness Ave, Suie 24 S.F CA  94110 415.251.3091

Mechanical 

1000032912

1006003
X

79,000.00

X

American Glass omid.arjumand@american-glass.us

7667 Longard Road, Livermore CA  94551 925.495.4173

Opening

1000367971
1051657 130,000.00

0477345

1106718

X

83-2819671

46-07215130000003799

475116588

1039234



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717

Copy this page as needed to provide acomplete listing.
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

P a g e 2 of 5
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

3 . A D D R E S S PHONE NO.

4 . B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6 . S U P P L I E R I D 7 . F E D E R A L I D N O .

8 . L I C E N S E N O . 9 . S F B U S I N E S S T A X R E G . N O . 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D

L B E ?
12. IF LBE, CHECK

A P P L I C A B L E : □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□Y e s ; □N o □M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *

1 . T Y P E O F S U B C O N T R A C T O R :
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

PHONE NO.3 . ADDRESS

4 . B I D I T E M S / P O R T I O N O F W O R K

7. FEDERAL ID NO.5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8. LICENSE NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

11 . CERTIF IED
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E : □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *□Y e s ; □N o

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR: □First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
E M A I L2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E

PHONE NO.3 . A D D R E S S

4. B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7. FEDERAL ID NO.5 . DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8. LICENSE NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E :

11 . CERT IF IED
L B E ?

□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *□Y e s ; □N o

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

E M A I L2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E

P H O N E N O .3 . A D D R E S S

4 . B I D I T E M S / P O R T I O N O F W O R K

7. FEDERAL ID NO.5 . D IR REGISTRATION NO. 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8 . L I C E N S E N O . 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E :

□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *□Y e s ; □N o

*MBE =Minority Business Enterprise. WBE =Women Business Enterprise, OBE =Other Business Enterprise.
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X

Signature Touch Landscape david.g@signaturetouchlandscape.com

2379 S. Helm Fresno, CA  93725

Landscape

1001154251

1110332 37,894.67

X

N/A

N/A

X

Abestos Managemet Group

3438 Helen Street 510.654.8441

Demo/ Abatement

X

Capital Sheet Metal 

500 North 16th Street, Sacramento CA  95811 916.443.3761

Structural Steel 

1000005155

125327 39,536.00

X

N/A

N/A

X

Kwan Wo. Ironworks, Inc. kelvins@kwanwo.com

94-117299

Forthcoming

agarcia@amgofca.com 

26,300.00

94-3154723

X
643621

1000000941

0913293

Structural Steel 

Haward, CA

64,000.00
1000003666

586844 02032443

35-1707600

X

Aurora Street
Line

Aurora Street
Line



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717

Copy this page as needed to provide acomplete listing.
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

P a g e 3 of 5
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

2 . S U B C O N T R A C TO R N A M E E M A I L

3 . A D D R E S S PHONE NO.

4 . B I D I T E M S / P O R T I O N O F W O R K

5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6. SUPPLIER ID 7 . F E D E R A L I D N O .

8 . L I C E N S E N O . 9, SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E :

□Y e s ; □N o □MBE; □WBE; □QBE* □Smal l LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE

1 . T Y P E O F S U B C O N T R A C T O R :
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

3 . ADDRESS PHONE NO.

4 . B I D I T E M S / P O R T I O N O F W O R K

7 . F E D E R A L I D N O .5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D

L B E ?
12. IF LBE, CHECK

A P P L I C A B L E :
□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □O B E *□Y e s ; □N o

1 . T Y P E O F S U B C O N T R A C T O R :
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

PHONE NO.3 . A D D R E S S

4 . B I D I T E M S / P O R T I O N O F W O R K

7. FEDERAL ID NO.6 . S U P P L I E R I D5 . DIR REGISTRATION NO.

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8 . L I C E N S E N O . 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

11 . CERT IF IED
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E :

□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □O B E *□Y e s ; □N o

1 . T Y P E O F S U B C O N T R A C T O R :
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

E M A I L2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E

P H O N E N O .3 . A D D R E S S

4 . B I D I T E M S / P O R T I O N O F W O R K

7. FEDERAL ID NO.5 . D IR REGISTRATION NO. 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8 . L I C E N S E N O . 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E : □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□Y e s ; □N o □M B E ; □W B E ; □O B E *

*MBE =Minority Business Enterprise, WBE =Women Business Enterprise, OBE =Other Business Enterprise.
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X

Slater Painting 

850 South Van Ness Ave, Suie 24 S.F CA  94110 415.424.9282

Painting

937380 00448185

27-1516367

32,850.00

X X

X

16781 Millikan Ave, Irvine CA  93606

1000063914

949.222.2050

Roofing 

699236 1104384

33-0624002

X

X

Eggle Landscape Contractors

3585 Haven Ave Suite G Menlo Park CA  94025 650-369.0303

Landscape

1000006122

0945693

khaugen@egglilandlandscape.com

592807
X

94-3108902

52,830.00

X

Nor Cal Door Overhead

1799 Carpenter Rd, Suite C 1866.363.4821

Coiling door

1000010132

1032193

46-3026472

843196

X

liam@norcaloverhead.com

21,000.00

slatercustompainting@gmail.com

Aurora Street
Line

Aurora Street
Line



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717

Copy this page as needed to provide acomplete listing.
1 . TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

P a g e 4

□FirstTier; nLowerTier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)
Of 5

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

3 . ADDRESS P H O N E N O .

4 . B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6. SUPPLIER ID 7 . F E D E R A L I D N O .

8 . L ICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

11 . CERTIF IED
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E :

□Y e s ; □N o □M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E * □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
□FirstTier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

3 . A D D R E S S P H O N E N O .

4 . B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6. SUPPLIER ID"^ 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. L ICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

11 . CERTIF IED
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E : □M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E * □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□Y e s ; □N o

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

P H O N E N O .3 . A D D R E S S

4. B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7. FEDERAL ID NO.5 . DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8 . L I C E N S E N O . 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E :

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D
L B E ? □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□Y e s ; □N o □M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
□FirstTier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

PHONE NO.3 . A D D R E S S

4. B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7 . F E D E R A L I D N O .6 . S U P P L I E R I D5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O .

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8. LICENSE NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E :

□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *□Y e s ; □N o

*MBE =Minority Business Enterprise, WBE =Women Business Enterprise, QBE =Other Business Enterprise,
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X

MC Metal, Inc. info@mcmetalinc.com

1347 Donner Ave SF CA  94124 415.822.2288

Railing and Metal Fabrication 

60894

335315

94-3316718
1000006518

792411

X X X
49,700.00

X

Western Roofing Service skelley@westroof.com

15002 Wicks Blvd. San Leandro CA  510.825.0735

Roofing Demo, New Roofing , Equipment Rental 

1000000717

180533

X

0030619

94-1431517

85,000.00

X

BKMills

64,610.00

Newark , CA  

Cabinets

1000003062

428941 1414420

X

jk.bkmill@bkmill.cm

X

Bird Electric

S.F

Electrical

1000055465

337,000.001031168

X

marcus@bird-electric.com

1092131

82-1691064

415.963.4407

94-2366234

510.713.0430

X



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717

Copy this page as needed to provide acomplete listing. o f 5Page _5
i

1 . T Y P E O F S U B C O N T R A C T O R :
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L1

3 , ADDRESS P H O N E N O .f

4 . B I D I T E M S / P O R T I O N O F W O R K

5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6 . S U P P L I E R I D 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D

L B E ?
12. IF LBE, CHECK

A P P L I C A B L E :
□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□Y e s ; □N o □M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C TO R N A M E E M A I L

PHONE NO.3 . A D D R E S S

4 . B I D I T E M S / P O R T I O N O F W O R K

7. FEDERAL ID NO,5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

8 . L I C E N S E N O . 9, SF BUSINESS TAX REG, NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D

L B E ?
12. IF LBE, CHECK

A P P L I C A B L E :
□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□Y e s ; □N o □M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *

1 . T Y P E O F S U B C O N T R A C T O R :
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

P H O N E N O .3 . A D D R E S S

4 . B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7. FEDERAL ID NO.5 . D I R R E G I S T R A T I O N N O . 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

8. LICENSE NO. 9 . S F B U S I N E S S T A X R E G . N O . 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E : □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *□Y e s ; □N o

*MBE =Minority Business Enterprise, WBE =Women Business Enterprise, QBE =Other Business Enterprise,

If this is the last page, complete the following:

% .LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract:

%T O TA L L B E PA R T I C I PAT I O N C L A I M E D F O R B A S E B I D W O R K :

E N D O F S E C T I O N

Proposed Subcontractors Form[2024.06.04 v1.98] 0 0 4 3 3 6 - 4

X

Kims flooring 

24,800.00

kimsflooringinc@sbcglobal.net

SF

Flooring 

1000006544 94-3272133

0401297739226

X

650.808.6888

24

651,550.00



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717
I
I
i
1

SECTION 00 43 37
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A)

P R O P O S E D S U B C O N T R A C T O R S F O R M F O R A LT E R N AT E B I D I T E M S

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its

Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use alisted subcontractor for aportion of Alternate Work not
included in the Base Bid; The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box
8]. In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening. Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g.. Boxes 5, 6, 7and/or 9] within 24
hours of Bid opening.

i

Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform
t h e w o r k u n d e r t h i s C o n t r a c t .

Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only
(even if alternates are selected). However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.

Important Notice: No subcontractor may be listed in abid for apublic works project unless
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code §
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code §
1771.1(a)]. An inadvertent listing of asubcontractor who is not registered under §1725.5 will not
be grounds for abid protest or for determining abid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in
Labor Code §1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met.

Argo Construction, Inc.1 0 . 2 . 2 0 2 4

Name of Firm or CorporationD a t e

1 . T Y P E O F S U B C O N T R A C T O R :
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

P H O N E N O .3 . ADDRESS

4 . B I D I T E M S / P O R T I O N O F W O R K

i

7. FEDERAL ID NO.5 . DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID!

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8. LICENSE NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D

L B E ?
12. IF LBE, CHECK

A P P L I C A B L E :
□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *□Y e s ; □N o

*MBE =Minority Business Enterprise, WBE =Women Business Enterprise, QBE =Other Business Enterprise.

Proposed Subcontractors Form
F o r A l t e r n a t e B i d I t e m s

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 0 0 4 3 3 7 - 1

Bird Electric

24,000.00

X X

 



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717

Copy this page as needed to provide acompiete listing. Page _l of 4

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

I 3 . A D D R E S S P H O N E N O .

4 . B I D I T E M S / P O R T I O N O F W O R K

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 7. FEDERAL ID NO.6 . S U P P L I E R I D

8. L ICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG, NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

1 1 , C E R T I F I E D
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E :

□Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□Y e s ; □N o □M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

P H O N E N O .3 . A D D R E S S

4 . B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 7. FEDERAL ID NO,6 . S U P P L I E R I D

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K :

11 . CERT IF IED
L B E ?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E : □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□Y e s ; □N o □M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *

1 . T Y P E O F S U B C O N T R A C T O R :
□First Tier; □Lower Tier; □Supplier; □Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker)

2 . S U B C O N T R A C T O R N A M E E M A I L

3 . A D D R E S S PHONE NO.

4 . B ID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

7 . F E D E R A L I D N O .5 . D IR REGISTRATION NO. 6 . S U P P L I E R I D

9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO.8 . L I C E N S E N O . 10. AMOUNT OF SUB¬
C O N T R A C T W O R K : $

1 1 . C E R T I F I E D
LBE?

12. IF LBE, CHECK
A P P L I C A B L E : □Small LBE; □Micro LBE; □SBA-LBE□M B E ; □W B E ; □Q B E *□Y e s ; □N o

*MBE =Minority Business Enterprise. WBE =Women Business Enterprise, QBE =Other Business Enterprise.

if this is the last page, complete the following:

T O T A L L B E P A R T i C I P A T i O N C L A i M E D F O R A L T E R N A T E W O R K : %

E N D O F S E C T I O N

Proposed Subcontractors Form
F o r A i t e r n a t e B i d I t e m s

0 0 4 3 3 7 - 2[2021.01.12 v1.96]

i
1
1

GUerra 

Trenching 

40,000.00

Kwan Wo. Ironworks, Inc. 

27,000.00

TBD

X

X

X

X

Aurora Street
Inserted Text
D



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the 
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is
greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor:
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within
24 hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 supplier
and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following
information with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii)

BEAM Construction9/26/24



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 
4]; (v) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10]. 
Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.  Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may 
result in a determination that Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement 
and, therefore, its Bid is non-responsive. 

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix 
concrete hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, 
EXCEPT when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 
2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

x

Dolan Iron Works dolanironworks@gmail.com

790 Lundy Way 415-733-1283

Steel

1000742013 672-13-6573

1068535 1119724

x

75,000

x

Kevin Reilly Electric kreillyelectric@yahoo.com

2125 25th Ave, San Francisco 415-503-7916

Electrical

1000563475 84-412-8499

881461 1110141 240,000

x

x

Eoin DeBarra Plumbing edebarraplumbing@gmail.com

1420 Crespi Dr Pacifica

Plumbing

1033633

x

10011737276

150,000

Mechanical

Q4 Mechanical

1000032912

850 South Van Nes Ave, San Francisco
415-251-3091

eman@q4mechanical.com

1006003

x

90,000

x



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______%

END OF SECTION

Flooring

x

Kim's Flooring

390 Swift Ave., S. San Francisco

kimsflooring@gmail.com

650 808-6888

1000006544

739226

x

25,000

Tile

x

NCTS Corp

33175 Transit Ave., Union City

9388930

1000002421

x

45,000

916-853-9090

jeffy@nctscorp.com

Hazardous Material

AMG

586844

3438 Helen St., Oakland CA 94608 510-654-8441

bbates@amgofca.com

1000003666

82,000

x



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______%

END OF SECTION

Landscape

Catmex

x

125,000

catmex4@sbcglobal.net

141 Camellia Ct 650-827-1995

1000009871

894923

B&C Painting

Painting

x

x

4026 3rd St 415-641-9100

1000699024

493881

x

bc.jtsjv2020@gmail.com

x

80,000

Roofing

Andy's Roofing

2161 Adams Ave, San Leandro

jon@andysroofing.com

100002720

521860

x

40,000

10

35



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 
For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 

Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 

Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

Date Name of Firm or Corporation 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

BEAM Construction9/26/24

x

Dolan Iron Works

790 Lundy Way, Pacifica

Steel

415-766-1283

dolanironworks@gmail.com

x

1 0 0 0 7 4 2 0 1 3

1068535

672-13-6573

24,1731119724



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 
For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

END OF SECTION

x

Kevin Reilly Electric kreillyelectric@yahoo.com

2127 25th Ave, San Francisco 415-503-7916

Alternate #2 - electrical

1 0 0 0 5 6 3 4 7 5 84-4128499

x

1110141881461 7250

x

B&C Painting

4203 3rd St

bc.jtsjv2020@gmail.com

415-641-9100

Painting

1000699024

493881

x

10,000



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

Date Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the 
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is
greater.

At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor:
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within
24 hours of Bid opening.

If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 

[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors

Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 supplier
and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following
information with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii)

matth
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SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 
4]; (v) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10]. 
Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.  Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may 
result in a determination that Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement 
and, therefore, its Bid is non-responsive. 

LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix 
concrete hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, 
EXCEPT when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 

1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 
2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 

THIS SPACE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

Steel

Rough Carpentry

X

X

MC Metal
1347 Donner Ave., San Francisco, CA 94124

accounting@mcmetalinc.com

(415)822-2288

49,700
X

1000006518
792411

X

Rick Slater

1521 Berger Dr., San Jose, CA 95112 (408)938-1900
jcalvo@rslaterconstruction.com

1000012815

807984
X

136,295



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

Roofing

Drywall

X

Daleys  Drywall
960 Campbell, CA, 95008

danny@daleysdrywall.com

(408) 374-7626

1000008978
336095

X

44,073

X

Coutney Roofing
16781 Millikan Ave, Irvine, Ca 92606 (949) 222-2050

samuel@courtneyinc.com

76,888699236
1000007792

X



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

Complete Plumbing

HVAC

Complete Electrical (Div 26), Complete Communications (Div 27), Electronic Safety (Div 26)

X
Redstone Plumbing

1001131879
1100526 72,300

X

(415) 802-31115662A Mission St., San Francisco, CA 94112

tonyloredstone@gmail.com

X
Bird Electric

1067 Market Street, Ste 1027, SF, CA 94103 (415) 963-4407

marcus@bird-electric.com

1000055465
1031168

X
337,000

X

X

All Air Mechancial
535 Railroad Ave, S. San Francisco , CA 94080

shirish@allairmechanical.com

(650) 615-0248

851335
X

55,958
1001175438



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:

 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

Concrete

Landscape

Utilites

X

Daly Pipelines
2655 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco, CA 94109

dalypipelines@gmail.com

(415)756-7526

1000057708

975708
X

100,000

X

BCI

Berkeley, CA (510) 525-8175

nick.dolci@BCIconcrete.com

290755 178,657

X

Signature Touch

1001154251
1110332

1000003398

X

X

Fresnc, CA
David.g@signaturetouchlandscape.co
m

(559( 515-3298

45,500



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______%

END OF SECTION

20

20



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 
For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 

Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 

Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   

Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

Date Name of Firm or Corporation 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:
 First Tier;  Lower Tier;  Supplier;  Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO.

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED
LBE?  Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK

APPLICABLE:  MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;  SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.
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SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
If this is the last page, complete the following: 

 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

 
 

END OF SECTION
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Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

SSF CA

Demo

x

KM106

SF CA

Abatement

x

S & H Concrete molloyconcreteinc@gmail.com

SF CA

Concrete

x

Sacramento CA

Masonry

x

x x

Excel Site Service

John Jackson Masonry

964353

tony@excelsiteservices.com

800-217-8390-

937674

aaron@km106.com

510-512-6799

x x

415-760-8090

892070

255203

916-381-8021

alexander@johnjacksonmasonry.com

15,000

122,000



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

SF CA

Steel / Metal Fabrication

x

Cal Pacific Construction

Pacifica CA

Carpentry / Doors

x

Pioneer Contractors

SF CA

Roofing / Sheetmetal Flashing

x

AAC Glass

Window openings & Hardware

x

x x

Detail Ironworks

ilum@pacific888.com

polly@detailironworks.com

415-822-8896

x x

769491

650-557-1238

830908

415-671-1070

777064

michael.li@pioneercontractors.com

108,000

117,000

abhi@aacglassincsf.com

Hayward CA 510-431-3303

1034201



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

United California Glass

SF CA

Overhead Coiling Door

x

JMA Construction

SF CA

Architectural Woodwork / Casework / Countertop

x

KZ Tile kztile@aol.com

SSF CA

Tiling

x

Kim's Flooring

SSF CA

Flooring Finishes

x

415-824-8500

949071

jimkma@yahoo.com

415-282-6628

650-875-9018

767277

650-808-6888

739226

x

julie@ucgd.com

x

628422

kimsflooringinc@sbcglobal.net

xx

46,000



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

SF CA

Painting & Coating

x

Stumbaugh & Associates

Fremont CA

Toilet Accessories & Compartments

x

D & S Leong Associates dsassociates3838@yahoo.com

SF CA

Plumbing

x

SF CA

HVAC

x

x x

Slater Custom Painting slatercustompainting@yahoo.com

937380

415-424-9482

x x

Q4 Mechanical

288724

650-999-0700

415-221-3838

618294

1006003

415-251-3091

x x

q4mechanical@gmail.com

32,850

121,500

90,200



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

SF CA

Electrical / Low Voltage

x

Eggli Landscape

Menlo Park CA

Landscaping / Planters

x

Gorman Pipeline gormanpipeline@gmail.com

SF CA

Utilities

x

x

x x

Bird Electric

jstaana@egglilandscape.com

samuel@bird-electric.com

415-963-4407

x x

650-369-0303

592807

415-515-7713

898289

337,000

103,000

1031168



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

 

20

26.73



Detail Ironworks

SF CA

x x x

45,000

Steel

polly@detailironworks.com

415-822-8896

769491



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

AAC Glass

Hayward CA

x

Slater Custom Painting

x

SF CA

Painting

4,000

x

S & H Concrete

SF CA

x x x

23,000

Concrete

abhi@aacglassincsf.com

510-431-0030

1034201

slatercustompainting@yahoo.com

415-424-9482

937380

x x

Roof Panel

molloyconcreteinc@gmail.com

415-760-8090

892070



Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____

If this is the last page, complete the following: 

Bird Electric

SF CA

x

x

x

xx

24,000

Electrical / Low Voltage

samuel@bird-electric.com

415-963-4407

1031168



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

SECTION 00 43 36 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM 

 
   

Date  Name of Firm, Corporation, Partnership, or Joint Venture 
 

This Document implements listing requirements for (i) subcontractors who will perform work in excess of 
one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price [Admin. Code § 6.21(a)(9) and California Public Contract 
Code §§ 4100 – 4114] and (ii) LBE subcontractors, suppliers and service contractors, regardless of the 
dollar amount of subcontract work [San Francisco Administrative Code Chapter 14B]. 

 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

 
A. Subcontractors Who Will Perform Work In Excess of ½ of 1% Of Total Bid Price 
 

Bidder shall submit with its bid a subcontractor list using the form below.  Bidder shall identify each 
subcontractor1 who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of Bidder's 
Total Bid Price.  If this project involves the construction of streets, highways, or bridges, Bidder shall 
submit with its bid a subcontractor list, using the form below, identifying each subcontractor who will 
perform work in excess of one-half of one percent of the Total Bid Price, or $10,000, whichever is 
greater. 
 
At a minimum, Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each listed subcontractor: 
(i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work that will be 
performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  In 
addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as ''partial'', Bidder must 
provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 
24 hours of Bid opening. 
 
If the City cannot identify the intended subcontractor or portion of work based on the information 
provided by Bidder, or where Bidder provides conflicting information, the City may consider the 
subcontractor or portion of work unlisted for purposes of Public Contract Code § 4106.  An ''unlisted'' 
determination may render a Bid non-responsive if the technical specifications require that the work in 
question be performed by a subcontractor.  In addition, an ''unlisted'' determination may render a 
Bidder not responsible if Bidder is not qualified to self-perform the work in question. 
 
 
[Note:  For an LBE subcontractor who will perform work in an amount in excess of one-half of one 
percent of Bidder's Total Bid Price, Bidder shall provide a single listing for that subcontractor that 
complies with the requirements of this paragraph A and paragraph B, below.] 
 

B. LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 
 
Bidder's subcontractor list submitted with its Bid shall also identify each LBE subcontractor,2 supplier 
and service contractor (regardless of dollar amount of subcontract) for whom Bidder seeks credit 
toward the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.  Bidder must provide the following 
information with its Bid for each LBE: (i) type of subcontractor [Box 1]; (ii) name and email [Box 2]; (iii) 

nelsondiaz
00 Project Properties
LBE Subcontractors, Suppliers and Service Contractors 

nelsondiaz
00 Project Properties
type of subcontractor

nelsondiaz
00 Project Properties
name and email

BarbaraShands
Text Box
10/2/2024

BarbaraShands
Text Box
Singular Builders



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iv) portion of work that will be performed by the entity [Box 
4]; (v) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 8].  and (vi) amount of subcontract work [Box 10].  
Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7, 9, 11 and/or 12] within 24 
hours of Bid opening.  Bidder's failure to provide the required minimum information with its Bid may 
result in a determination that Bidder has not met the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement 
and, therefore, its Bid is non-responsive. 
 
LBE subcontractors who are not registered with the DIR at time of bid may not be used to 
receive credit towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement. The ready-mix 
concrete hauler need not be listed as a subcontractor on the Proposed Subcontractors Form, 
EXCEPT when such hauler is used to meet the LBE Subcontracting Participation Requirement. 
 
1For the purposes of Paragraph A, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a contractor as defined in 
California Public Contract Code § 4113. 
2For the purposes of Paragraph B, the term ''subcontractor'' shall mean a person as defined in 
Section 14B.2 of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 
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SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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Text Box
All Air Mechanical

BarbaraShands
Text Box
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BarbaraShands
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Text Box
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BarbaraShands
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944 Terminal Way, San Carlos, CA 94070
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Text Box
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Text Box
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BarbaraShands
Text Box
1200 6th Street, Berkeley, CA 94710

BarbaraShands
Text Box
Berkeley Concrete Inc.

BarbaraShands
Text Box
Concrete

BarbaraShands
Text Box
Plumbing and Utilities

BarbaraShands
Text Box
Ground Control 

BarbaraShands
Text Box
1485 Bayshore Blvd. Suite 451, San Francisco, CA 94124
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BarbaraShands
Text Box
Demolition and Grading

BarbaraShands
Text Box
jae@groundci.com

BarbaraShands
Text Box
1001175438

BarbaraShands
Text Box
20-2047693

BarbaraShands
Text Box
1000364442

BarbaraShands
Text Box
1046787

BarbaraShands
Text Box
290755

BarbaraShands
Text Box
386482

BarbaraShands
Text Box
851335

BarbaraShands
Text Box
nick.dolci@bciconcrete.com

BarbaraShands
Text Box
 206,000 
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Text Box
1000005759
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Text Box
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Image
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Image
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3
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SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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POLR Electric

BarbaraShands
Text Box
Electric
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Text Box
Tully Consulting Group

BarbaraShands
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Text Box
1650 N Lincoln St suite a, Dixon, CA 95620
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Text Box
(707) 693-1926
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Text Box

TC Steel Inc

BarbaraShands
Text Box
3700 Lakeville Hwy # 215, Petaluma, CA 94954
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Text Box
(707) 773-2150

BarbaraShands
Text Box

Handrails and Misc. Metals

BarbaraShands
Text Box
Escon Builders

BarbaraShands
Text Box
Casework

BarbaraShands
Text Box
29516 Union City Blvd, Union City, CA 94587

BarbaraShands
Text Box
510-475-1486

BarbaraShands
Text Box
26,765
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Text Box
1000024960

BarbaraShands
Text Box
C64354

BarbaraShands
Text Box
83-0499875

BarbaraShands
Text Box
estimating@tullygroup.com

BarbaraShands
Text Box
macel@esconbuilders.com

BarbaraShands
Text Box
1000002781

BarbaraShands
Text Box
80-0938864

BarbaraShands
Text Box
846755
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Rectangle

BarbaraShands
Text Box
45 Dorman Ave, San Francisco, CA 94124

BarbaraShands
Text Box
(415) 574-9008
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ryan
Room IDs
954308



SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 3 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

 Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2024.06.04 v1.98] 00 43 36 - 4 Proposed Subcontractors Form 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
If this is the last page, complete the following: 

 
LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement for this Contract: _________%. 

 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR BASE BID WORK: _______% 

 
 

END OF SECTION
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SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 1 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

SECTION 00 43 37 
(This form replaces CMD FORM 2A) 

 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM FOR ALTERNATE BID ITEMS 

 
 

If Bidder intends to use for Alternate Work additional or different subcontractors than those listed in its 
Section 00 43 36, or if Bidder intends to use a listed subcontractor for a portion of Alternate Work not 
included in the Base Bid: The Bidder must provide the following information with its Bid for each 
subcontractor: (i) name and email [Box 2]; (ii) location of the place of business [Box 3]; (iii) portion of work 
that will be performed by the subcontractor [Box 4] and (iv) the current valid subcontractors license [Box 
8].  In addition, for items or portions of work not fully subcontracted, e.g., indicated as "partial," Bidder 
must provide the amount of subcontract work [Box 10] either at the time of Bid or within 24 hours after Bid 
opening.  Bidders may provide additional identifying information [e.g., Boxes 5, 6, 7 and/or 9] within 24 
hours of Bid opening. 
 
Failure to provide such information may render the bid nonresponsive or the Bidder unqualified to perform 
the work under this Contract. 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 14B, compliance with the goal is determined on the amount of the base bid only 
(even if alternates are selected).  However, LBE subcontractor participation listed on this Form for 
selected alternates may be credited towards the LBE Subcontractor Participation Requirement.   
 
Important Notice:  No subcontractor may be listed in a bid for a public works project unless  
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (“DIR”) pursuant to Labor Code § 
1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code § 
1771.1(a)].  An inadvertent listing of a subcontractor who is not registered under § 1725.5 will not 
be grounds for a bid protest or for determining a bid nonresponsive if the conditions set forth in 
Labor Code § 1771.1(c)(1) or (2) are met. 

    
   

Date  Name of Firm or Corporation 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
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SOUTH SUNSET CLUBHOUSE RENOVATION [CITYWIDE PLA] Sourcing Event ID: 0000009717 

[2021.01.12 v1.96] 00 43 37 - 2 Proposed Subcontractors Form  
  For Alternate Bid Items 

Copy this page as needed to provide a complete listing. Page _____ of _____ 
 

1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  
 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 
1. TYPE OF SUBCONTRACTOR:  

 First Tier;    Lower Tier;    Supplier;    Service Contractor (e.g. Trucker) 

2. SUBCONTRACTOR NAME EMAIL 

3. ADDRESS PHONE NO. 

4. BID ITEMS/PORTION OF WORK 
    

5. DIR REGISTRATION NO. 6. SUPPLIER ID 7. FEDERAL ID NO. 
 

8. LICENSE NO. 9. SF BUSINESS TAX REG. NO. 10. AMOUNT OF SUB-
CONTRACT WORK: $ 

11. CERTIFIED 
LBE?       Yes;  No 12. IF LBE, CHECK 

APPLICABLE:   MBE;  WBE;  OBE*  Small LBE;  Micro LBE;   SBA-LBE 

 

* MBE = Minority Business Enterprise, WBE = Women Business Enterprise, OBE = Other Business Enterprise.  
 

  
If this is the last page, complete the following: 

 

TOTAL LBE PARTICIPATION CLAIMED FOR ALTERNATE WORK: _______% 

 
 

END OF SECTION
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